Wiltshire Counclil

———

AGENDA

Meeting: Southern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: The Pump Room - The Old Fire Station Enterprise Centre, 2 Salt Lane,
Salisbury, SP1 1DU
Date: Monday 2 October 2023

Time: 10.30 am

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Alexander of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01722 434560 or email
lisa.Alexander@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines 01225 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

ClIr Trevor Carbin
Clir Peter Hutton
Clir Robert Yuill



http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By submitting a statement or question for a meeting you are consenting that you may be
recorded presenting this and that in any case your name will be made available on the
public record. The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
guestions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.
Our privacy policy is found here.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fparking-car-parks&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FK5U7igUosMzWIp1%2BhQp%2F2Z7Wx%2BDt9qgP62wwLMlqFE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fecsddisplayclassic.aspx%3Fname%3Dpart4rulesofprocedurecouncil%26id%3D630%26rpid%3D24804339%26path%3D13386&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dYUgbzCKyoh6zLt%2BWs%2F%2B6%2BZcyNNeW%2BN%2BagqSpoOeFaY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Feccatdisplayclassic.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D13386%26path%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VAosAsVP2frvb%2FDFxP34NHzWIUH60iC2lObaISYA3Pk%3D&reserved=0
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Democracy%20Privacy%20Policy&ID=5980&RPID=33929105

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.
Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.
Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 6)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 7 - 12)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of Hole Farm, Brick
Kiln Lane, Alderbury SP5 3EL made by Read Farming Ltd. The report of the
Public Protection Officer (Licensing) is attached.

6a Appendix 1 - Application (Pages 13 - 32)

6b Appendix 2 - Relevant Representation (Pages 33 - 36)
6c Appendix 3 - Location Map (Pages 37 - 38)

6d Appendix 4 - Live Music Act 2012 (Pages 39 - 50)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Hearing Procedure Summary
1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the
Hearing.
2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.
3. The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all
parties present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce

themselves.

4. The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes
any relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

5. The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

6. The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in
support of their application.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

8. Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed
through the Chairperson.

9. Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of
their representations.

10. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by Members of the Sub Committee.

11. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant
Representation by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

12. Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation
in reverse order.

13. Closing submissions by the Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

15. Sub Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Sub Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Feb 2016 Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
SOUTHERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

DATE 2" October 2023

Application for a Premises Licence;
Read Farming Ltd
Hole Farm, Brick Kiln Lane, Aldberbury SP5 3EL

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of for Hole
Farm, Brick Kiln Lane, Alderbury SP5 3EL made by the Read Farming Ltd.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Hole Farm, Brick Kiln
Lane, Alderbury SP5 3EL has been made by Read Farming Ltd for which one
relevant representations has been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

)] To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

i) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity.

i) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.

V) To reject the application.

Page 7



2.5 On 9th August 2023 an application for a new premises licence was received
and accepted as a valid application.
2.6  The application as applied for is as follows:
Licensable Activity Timings Days
Provision of requlated entertainment
Recorded music and Live Music 12:00hrs — 22:00hrs Sunday

Similar to any music or dance
Indoors and outdoors

11:00hrs — 23:00hrs
11:00hrs — 00:00hrs

Monday — Wednesday
Thursday — Saturday

Sale by retail of alcohol
ON and OFF Sales

11:00hrs — 23:00hrs

11:00hrs — 00:00hrs

Sunday — Wednesday
Thursday — Saturday

News Year's Eve from
11:00hrs to 01:00hrs on New
Year's Day

Late Night Refreshment
Indoors and outdoors

23:00hrs — 00:00hrs

Thursday - Saturday

A copy of the application from Read Farming Ltd is attached as Appendix 1.

Details of other licenced premises in the vicinity of the area are as follows:

Licensable Activity

Timings

Days

Licences at nearby Location

Green Dragon
Old Road, Alderbury, SP5 3AR

Recorded Music, Facilities for music and
dance, Exhibition of Film, Indoor Sports
Indoors

Alcohol
ON and OFF Sales

Late Night Refreshment
Indoors

10:00hrs — 00:00hrs
10:00hrs — 01:00hrs

23:00hrs — 00:00hrs
23:00hrs — 01:00hrs

Sunday — Thursday

Friday — Saturday
New Year's Eve 10:00 -
02:00 hrs 2nd January

Sunday — Thursday

Friday — Saturday
New Year's Eve 23:00 -
05:00 hrs 1st January

Page 8




Alderbury Sports and Social Club

Rectory Road, Alderbury, SP5 3AD 10:00hrs — 23:00hrs Sunday — Thursday
Live and Recorded Music, Facilities for | 10:00hrs — 23:30hrs Friday — Saturday
music and dance, Exhibition of Film, New Years Eve: 10:00am-
Indoor Sports, Performance of Play 01:00am
Indoors
23:00hrs — 00:00hrs | Sunday —Wednesday
Late Night Refreshment 23:00hrs — 00:30hrs | 1hursday — Saturday
Indoors
10:00hrs — 00:00hrs | Sunday —Wednesday
Alcohol Sales 10:00hrs — 00:30hrs Tngvzsgsg:s_s’gtﬂﬁﬁ%e
ON and OFF Sales start of business on 1st
January

Alderbury Village Hall
Rectory Road, Alderbury, SP5 3AD
Live and Recorded Music, Facilities for
music and dance, Exhibition of Film, 08:00hrs — 22:30hrs Sunday
Indoor Sports, Performance of Play,
Boxing and Wrestling, Performance of 08:00hrs - 23:59hrs Monday — Saturday
Dance

Indoors

2.7  This is a new application, so no relevant background information needs to be
borne in mind.

2.8  The Live Music Act 2012 provides the following exemptions in relation to live
music:
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
- A performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, on any premises.
- A performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day
provided that the audience does not exceed 500 on premises authorised to
sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,

Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an
application for a premises licence or club premises certificate) which relate to
live music or recorded music remain in place, but are suspended between the
hours of 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day where the following conditions are
met:

- At the time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption

on the premises;

- If the music is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than
500 people; and

Page 9




3.1

3.2

- The music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day.
The Live Music Act 2012 is attached as Appendix 4

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the
Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper)
to be posted on the premises. In addition, the Licensing Authority advertises
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the
day after the authority receives the application. The application was
advertised, with the Blue notice and website advert as required.

During the consultation period one relevant representation was received from
Alderbury Parish Council. None were received from Responsible Authorities.
Additional conditions have been discussed and added to the application after a
visit to the premises by Wiltshire Councils Environmental Control and
Protection with the agreement of the applicant. These are —

e 1. After 11pm, any amplified music must take place inside the building
and all doors and windows must be kept closed except for access and
egress.

e 2. Noise Management Plan to be raised and agreed by the licensing
authority at least 28 days prior to hosting the first event with regulated
entertainment. Noise from regulated entertainment shall be managed
strictly in accordance with the agreed plan.

3.3 Representations Received

e Representation 1 Alderbury Parish Council

3.4 Responsible Authorities
No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application

3.5 A summary of the representation made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective
Representation 1 The Prevention of a Public Nuisance

3.6  The relevant representation is attached as Appendix 2. Attached as
Appendix 3 is a plan which shows the location of the premises.

4. Legal Implications

4.1  This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.

These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing

Page 10



Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

4.2  The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been
informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend
and be represented.

4.3  Atthe hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to
address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the
consent of the Sub Committee.

5. Officer Recommendations

5.1  Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

6. Right of Appeal

6.1 It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made
representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

6.2 Inthe event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

6.3 A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority
for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review Hearing takes
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Katherine Edge
Public Protection Officer (licensing) 01225 713559
Date of report: 215t September 2023

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Page 11



Appendices

1 Premises Licence Application
2 Representations 1

3 Location Map

4 Live Music Act 2012

Page 12



Agenda Item 6a

Wiltshire Council

~————->_ Where everybody matters

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e Fom  SRMING [7h

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

e e

Post town Stz 15 Lo //(4 Postcode S, /0 = S

Telephone mumbera premises i any) |

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ A/ /,’q /47’ /‘% z‘ﬂ_ C'f}‘. / ;‘:

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i as a limited company/limited liability [Z/ please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  asapartnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

[
O
O
Ll

) a recognised club please complete section (B)

1

Page 13



d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) a health service body please complete section (B)

O0O0Ond

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section (B)
Standards Act 2000 (c¢14) in respect of an independent

hospital in Wales

O

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 please complete section (B)

of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England [0 please complete section (B)
and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for lZ(‘
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative |

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 years old or over [_] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential address
if different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking
service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for
information)

Page 14




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [0  Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking
service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see note 15 for
information)

Current residential address
if different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

N fewdh  ARMmG LD

Address o /@ _ :
Sou7H I bING
UPFRER.  AREN _
WoSTers ST LAwFEWCE

oS GS TN E A525 SFE

Registered number (where applicable) '

JOOC 2340

Page 15




Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Lh”v‘tiﬁb @V“/ﬁ )Q‘}/MV]

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)/ M \____6 ) ﬁgai é._jf’??/} ()\’}j} 0 /&

Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? ClHEsEEZ 3
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? [TTTT T 111

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

WEbDING e

Son I TTEN) ,43@/!4

A’ S AL conlsum -p'ﬁON
anty  Hewrt LTS Bewss o

oE
s |

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, l J
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

[ I A
IE\

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

Page 16



f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (f) or (g)

b)) (fticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 17

SN



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

(please read guidance note | guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings | outdeors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors Ol

(please read guidance note | note 3)

7 Outdoors O

Day Start | Finish Both U

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 20




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O]

Standard days and timings | (please read guidance note 3)
(please read guidance note

7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 21




E

Live music

Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 3)
7 Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both B/
Mon [ / an 4 / / Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
/
Tue /
[fondl /) i
Wed om State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
/MA /{ read guidance note 5)
Thur
/cm/\ [l
Fri /y ~ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
U / 7 D performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
* Vfar |/ Zard
Sun

/Lo

U /?m

10
Page 22




F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and timings | indeors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors il
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 3)
7 Outdoors ]
P
Day Start Finish Both ﬁ
Mon Please give further details here (pl read guidance note 4
//@/V\ //;W give fu s here (please guidance note 4)

Tue //CVV\

/[
7/

Wed / / / / 4| State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
L LM l ~H read guidance note 5)
Thur | / /aw/@ [Lpm
/
Fri N/ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
// oA /% ! playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column

Sat //QIM

/Z/gﬂ

S/ Zam,

7

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

11

Page 23



G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [l

(please read guidance note | guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

12
Page 24




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling
within (e), () or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors |___'|
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon / / ara| // /] note 3) Outdoors L]
/ Both IE/
Tue / / oA /7, Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed [
llorl [ {EM
Thur // State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
am / Z/’/?V to that falling within (e). (f) or () (please read guidance note 5)
Sat , — Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
%ﬂ/l /KM entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e or
7 at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)
Sun /; /
13

Page 25



I

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both IZ/
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment

(please read guidance note 5)

Fri l l '2,% Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
oM provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat [ [oan | 1200

Sun

14

Page 26




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O
(please read guidance note
7 Off the

premises [
Day Start Finish Both [3/

Mon f {92\/\ im State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

| i guidance note 5) r\)aJ . \_/Mg E \/E
Tue )
loan ’[lr R{pe” Deceaber

wed | o | §} o — oo
' [,m lev  Jasunry

supplv of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Thur I I M ’2 WJ?‘ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
|

B [[om fsz\

St | o [ L

S| [Ton izlﬁm

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end
of the form):

)

Name W

Date of birth

Address

Postcode l

e ————
Personal licence number (if known) oS /O/ IR / 1EPS_C

Issuing licensing authority (if known) g ﬁS‘ / /\/6 S‘Té}Cé ¢ DW}{

15
Page 27




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

16

Page 28




M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

NJoTI ES J i T 2o F‘EQT\{ / LicenS NG

[ Consracy  NUmMBEKS / 9’!496(3@«)07
ANomBeEL S —/Are devrics

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

TeamSs  STAVT

ccTV

LT AtcoHow

¢) Public safety

fecofney CCTV 23 NGRE

g & =S

oL Pecoors  Kepr  AD ﬂQWIND)@:V-‘S‘&

Rez0 -"r&_w‘ vPbATED AND

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Ka;‘{”IMQ\ NorsE LM D
aob,  wiTHIN LGaISING Hoo#s

¢) The protection of children from harm

Curuewse 21 — Ibs  CHESKCED
Chec  Iv RAUARNIE  OF  B/eVTS
LiceUpoos OF HRGES R77E00 OO
CTvV Mo ITOL Ny

17
Page 29



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

®  ]understand that I must now advertise my application.

OO0 0004

e [understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

®  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited
liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code
issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15).

O

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING
AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be
issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the
UK (or if T am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become
invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read

Declaration guidance note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is
not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office

18

Page 30




online right to work checking service which confirmed their right to work
(please see note 45)

Signature

Date

Capacity [j / /.é’ e’:_‘_ydﬂ

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this

application (please read guidance note 14)
/427@.4 A2
toe Aens
Bl Kitno (ANE
A2 LK B

Posttown | 2 ISAE A | Postcode ‘ i f');SS RET

Telephone number (if any) I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

19

Page 31




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6b

Wiltshire Council

REPRESENTATION FORM

—=_ Where everybody matters

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the public notice in the
newspaper. Please contact the Licensing team to confirm this date.

Any individual, body or business can make a Representation to the Licensing Authority
in relation to an application, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises. Any
Representation must be relevant, in that the Representation relates to one or more of

the Licensing Objectives.

Premises about which
representation is being
made

Hole Farm, Brick Kiln Lane, SP5 3EL

Your Name Liz Holland

c/o PO box 2366,
Postal Address Salisbury,

SP2 2NY
Contact Telephone Number | I

and Email address

clerk@alderburyparishcouncil.gov.uk

Are you (please tick):
* Anindividual?

+ A person who operates a business?

+ A person representing residents or businesses?
+ A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority)?

If you are representing
residents or
businesses who have
asked you to represent
them?

Alderbury Parish Council

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your

Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

The protection of
children from harm

Pagp 33




The prevention of public
nuisance

Alderbury PC objects to the licence application as currently
stated. As there is no licence currently we cannot base our
objections on evidence.

It is believed the noise of music, whether live or recorded, will
travel into the village.

The licence has been submitted to ask for the maximum
number of days and hours, which seems completely
excessive in a small rural community where peace and quiet
is valued by almost everyone.

No attempt has been made to estimate how many times per
week, month or even year the venue will be in use, so we
have to consider the possibility that loud music could be
played every week, sometimes more than once in the week.
[The applicant’s answer at section M seem entirely
perfunctory. No attempt has been made to say how the noise
can be limited (as they claim it will) and clearly the statement
that noise will be limited by only playing music in licencing
hours is entirely irrelevant!

At section H the applicant has also asked for permission for
“anything of a similar description” to be allowed without
giving any idea what this may mean. We cannot meaningfully
comment on something so vague.

The prevention of crime and
disorder

Public safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to

address your concerns:

We would encourage the applicant to come and talk to the parish council about what form of
premises licence they could support, as councillors do not want to entirely discourage new
enterprise in the area. The current wording is too excessive and lacks detail. At the very least

more information is required.

Page 34




If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Licensing
Sub-committee will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been
disclosed. However, additional information in support of your Representation may be
considered if all parties at the Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you
wish to be considered on this initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be
disclosed to the Premises Licence applicant. A copy of Representations will be
annexed to the Licensing Officer’s report, which is a public document published on the
Council’s website and circulated to the Licensing Sub-Committee and to all those who
have made relevant Representations.

Signature................. .......Date 5.9.23

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the relevant Wiltshire Council
Office listed below or return by email to publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk:

Salisbury Area — (Salisbury, Amesbury, Downton, Mere, Hindon and Tilshead as well as the
rest of the old Salisbury District Council Area), please send to:

The Licensing Officer Wiltshire

Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Bourne Hill Salisbury

Wiltshire, SP1 3UZ

All other areas please send to the address below:

The Licensing Officer Wiltshire

Council

Public Protection Services and Licensing
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire, SN15 1ER

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



, € abed

Appendix 3 — Location of Premises

N2/, \Aclirendol
f' House
O\ 8 0
AN o
A\

Dairy o/ o 3

- 743 =

Cottages S ,;v/"

\ LY,
Y Alder

1 \Q "§\‘., :\\ & \\f.) >

09 Wa}| epusby



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6d

Live Music Act 2012

CHAPTER 2

Explanatory Notes have been produced to assist in the
understanding of this Act and are available separately

£5.75

Page 39



Page 40



W N R

Live Music Act 2012

CHAPTER 2

CONTENTS

Licence review for live music entertainment

Removal of requirement to license the provision of entertainment facilities
Exemptions for live music entertainment

Short title, commencement and extent

Page 41



Page 42



ELIZABETH II c.2

Live Music Act 2012

2012 CHAPTER 2

An Act to amend the Licensing Act 2003 with respect to the performance of
live music entertainment; and for connected purposes. [8th March 2012]

E IT ENACTED by the Queen’s most Excellent Majesty, by and with the advice and
consent of the Lords Spiritual and Temporal, and Commons, in this present
Parliament assembled, and by the authority of the same, as follows: —

1 Licence review for live music entertainment

(1) Insection177 of the Licensing Act 2003 (dancing and live music in certain small
premises) —
(@) insubsections (1) and (2), for “the provision of music entertainment” in
each place substitute “dancing”,
(b) in subsection (2) omit—
(i) paragraph (b) and “and” immediately before it, and
(if) in the words following paragraph (b), the words “, in relation to
the provision of that entertainment,”,
(c) omit subsections (3) and (4),
(d) in subsection (8)—
(i) for “music entertainment” substitute “dancing” and in
paragraph (a) of that definition omit “(e) or”, and
(ii) omit paragraph (b) of that definition and “or” immediately
before it, and
(e) in the heading omit “and live music”.

(2) After that section insert—
“177A Licence review for live music

(1) Subsection (2) applies where live music takes place on premises
authorised to be used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises by a premises licence or club premises certificate, and —

Page 43



Live Music Act 2012 (c. 2)

(@) at the time of the live music, the premises are open for the
purposes of being used for the supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises,

(b) either—

(i) thelive music is unamplified, or

(ii) the live music is amplified and takes place in the
presence of an audience of no more than 200 persons,
and

(c) the live music takes place between 8am and 11pm on the same
day (or, where an order under section 172 has effect, between
the hours specified in that order).

(2) Any condition of the premises licence or club premises certificate which
relates to live music does not have effect in relation to the live music,
unless it falls within subsection (3) or is added to the licence in
accordance with subsection (4).

(3) A condition falls within this subsection if, on a review of the premises
licence or club premises certificate it is altered so as to include a
statement that this section does not apply to it.

(4) Onareview of a premises licence or club premises certificate a licensing
authority may (without prejudice to any other steps available to it
under this Act) add a condition relating to live music as if —

(@) the live music were regulated entertainment, and
(b) the licence or certificate licensed the live music.

(5) In this section—
“condition” means a condition —

(@) included in a premises licence by virtue of section
18(2)(a) or (3)(b), 35(3)(b), 52(3) or 167(5)(b),

(b) included in a club premises certificate by virtue of
section 72(2)(a) or (3)(b), 85(3)(b) or 88(3),

(c) added to a premises licence by virtue of its inclusion in
an application to vary the licence in accordance with
section 34 or 41 A which is granted under section 35(2) or
41B(3) (as the case may be), or

(d) added to a club premises certificate by virtue of its
inclusion in an application to vary the certificate in
accordance with section 84 or 86A which is granted
under section 85(2) or 86B(3) (as the case may be);

“live music” means entertainment of a description falling within,
or of a similar description to that falling within, paragraph
2(1)(e) of Schedule 1;

“supply of alcohol” means —
(@) the sale by retail of alcohol, or

(b) the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to
the order of, a member of the club.”

Removal of requirement to license the provision of entertainment facilities

(1) Schedule 1 to the Licensing Act 2003 (c. 17) is amended as follows.

Page 44



Live Music Act 2012 (c. 2) 3

(2)

®)

—~~
N
A

For paragraph 1(1) substitute —

“(1) For the purposes of this Act, the “provision of regulated
entertainment” means the provision of entertainment of a
description falling within paragraph 2 where the conditions in sub-
paragraphs (2) and (3) are satisfied.”

In paragraph 1(2) omit “, or entertainment facilities are,”.
For paragraph 1(3) substitute —

“(3) The second condition is that the premises on which the
entertainment is provided are made available for the purpose, or for
purposes which include the purpose, of enabling the entertainment
concerned to take place.”

For paragraph 1(4) substitute —

“(4) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (2)(c), entertainment is to be
regarded as provided for consideration only if any charge —

(@) is made by or on behalf of any person concerned in the
organisation or management of that entertainment, and

(b) 1is paid by or on behalf of some or all of the persons for whom
that entertainment is provided.”

In paragraph 1(6) omit paragraph (c).
Omit paragraph 3.
For paragraph 4 substitute —

“4 The Secretary of State may by order amend this Schedule for the
purposes of modifying the descriptions of entertainment specified in
paragraph 2, and for this purpose “modify” includes adding, varying
or removing any description.”

For paragraph 7 substitute —

“7 The provision of entertainment consisting of the performance of live
music or the playing of recorded music is not to be regarded as the
provision of regulated entertainment for the purposes of this Act to
the extent that it is incidental to some other activity which is not itself
a description of entertainment falling within paragraph 2.”

In paragraph 8 omit “or entertainment facilities”.
In paragraph 9 omit “or entertainment facilities”.
In paragraph 10(1) omit “or entertainment facilities”.

In paragraph 11—
(@) omit “or entertainment facilities”, and
(b) omit sub-paragraph (b).

In paragraph 11A omit sub-paragraph (4).

In paragraph 12 omit “or entertainment facilities”.

Page 45



4 Live Music Act 2012 (c. 2)

3 Exemptions for live music entertainment
(1) Schedule 1 to the Licensing Act 2003 (c. 17) is amended as follows.

(2) Inparagraph11(a) for “a performance of unamplified, live music as” substitute
“the playing of live or recorded music that forms”.

(3) After paragraph 12 insert—
“Live music in licensed venues

12A The provision of entertainment consisting of a performance of live
music is not to be regarded as the provision of regulated
entertainment for the purposes of this Act on premises authorised to
be used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises by
a premises licence or club premises certificate, if —

(@) therequirements of section 177A(1)(a) to (c) are satisfied, and

(b) conditions have not been included in the licence or certificate
by virtue of section 177A(3) or (4).”

(4) After paragraph 12A (as inserted by sub-paragraph (3)) insert—
“Live music in workplaces

12B The provision of entertainment consisting of a performance of live
music is not to be regarded as the provision of regulated
entertainment for the purposes of this Act, provided that—

(@) the place where the performance is provided is not licensed
under this Act (or is so licensed only for the provision of late
night refreshment) but is a workplace as defined in
regulation 2(1) of the Workplace (Health, Safety and Welfare)
Regulations 1992,

(b) the performance takes place in the presence of an audience of
no more than 200 persons, and

(c) the performance takes place between 8am and 11pm on the
same day.”

(5) After paragraph 12B (as inserted by sub-paragraph (4)) insert —
“Live unamplified music

12C The provision of entertainment consisting of a performance of live
music is not (subject to section 177A(3) and (4)) to be regarded as the
provision of regulated entertainment for the purposes of this Act
provided that the music—

(@) is unamplified; and
(b) takes place between 8am and 11pm on the same day.”

4 Short title, commencement and extent

(1) This Act may be cited as the Live Music Act 2012.

(2) This Act shall come into force on such day as the Secretary of State may by
order made by statutory instrument appoint.

(3) This Act extends to England and Wales only.

© Crown copyright 2012

Printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited er the autgﬁay and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller
of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office and Queen’s Pri teagﬁets rliament

3/2012 19432 19585



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Published by TSO (The Stationery Office) and available from:

Online
www.tsoshop.co.uk

Mail, Telephone, Fax & E-mail

TSO

PO Box 29, Norwich, NR3 1GN

Telephone orders/General enquiries: 0870 600 5522
Fax orders: 0870 600 5533

E-mail: customer.services@tso.co.uk

Textphone: 0870 240 3701

The Parliamentary Bookshop

12 Bridge Street, Parliament Square

London SW1A 2JX

Telephone orders/General enquiries: 020 7219 3890
Fax orders: 020 7219 3866

Email: bookshop@parliament.uk

Internet: http://www.bookshop.parliament.uk

TSO@Blackwell and other Accredited Agents

Page 50

D)

PEFC

PEFC/16-33-622

9

ISBN 978-0-10-542711-7

dD1D5|427117




	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Application
	6b Appendix 2 - Relevant Representation
	6c Appendix 3 - Location Map
	6d Appendix 4 - Live Music Act 2012

